- STATE OF NEW MEXICU'
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

February 28, 1997

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Well Placed in Pool
Gentlemen:
The following described well was placed in the pool shown below. Please change your records top reflect the

proper pool name._Effective February 1, 1997, all subsequent reports must show this nonmemclature until
further notice.

Elkins; San Andres Gas Pool
Lightcap "YR" #1
Unit A, Section 25, Township 7 South, Range 29 East, NMPM
Pool: 76373

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to reflect the pool name and code
number as described.

Sincerely, !
Bryan Arrant?
District Geolggist
cc:  Scurlock-Permian Corporation
Warren Petroleum Corporation
Santa Fe
Mae
Well File
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